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To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Dear Craig, 

Paulwasreallyhelpfulinsendingthedrafts. 

Thanks for your comprehensive explanat ion re: RETURNED TO UHT. That makes sense - and t o be honest - was explained to me when I was in Sydney (too much information led t o me not ret aining all the deta ils in the comprehensive manner it was conveyed. You 

capturedtheprocessvery~oquently). 

The million dollar question is whether w nlem and Dani~le will come up with the same 13/15 odd cases as me (that is- will we predominantly overlap or will they identify differen t cases for differen t reasons?). Dear god I am wanting overlap! (but it will be what it 

will be). 

At some stage we academics will have t o settle on some sort of crude agreement . 

Superintendent Crandell moot ed that in the future we will no doubt engage in a sharing process- one where we all get to argue [deliberate might be a nicer term] about the final or ultimat e dassificat ion and reach a consensus [if indeed tha t is possible in terms of 

t hetruemeanin g of t hatword]. 

llookforward t ohearin g yourviews whenthat daycomes. 

Thanks 

Andhappydearing ofyour "todo'list 

Derek 

From:Craig NMiddleton 

Sent: Monday, 12 December20163:12 PM 

To: DerekDalton<derek.dalton@flinders.edu.au> 

Cc: Paul Grae 

Subject:Re:Averybriefupdatea ndaquestion [DLM= For-Official-Use-Only] 

Thanks for the update ITT.Jch appreciated lvejust returned from cruising the Soo th Pacific for the last two weeks so Im still catching up with things. I believe that Paul Grace forwarded you the rest of the review forms, albeit still in draft 

The original agreement we had with UHT was that we woo Id not review any 'active' matters to avoid any confiict or jeopardising any judicial proceedings/outcomes or current investigations by UHT 

Regards 

DerekDalton <Qfffkda loo@l'l '!½:500.il ' 

To Craio, N Mio:iielon 

Date 12112/201613:57 
Slbject: A verybriefupdiieardaqL>Sstic<1 

Dear Crai g and Paul, 

I hope you are both well and had a r~axin g w/e (Christmas shopp ng perhaps? or are you guys "l ast minute shopper" types likethef~low featured in the Da'lidfoo es advertisement?] [This joke w ill only make sense if you have seen the TV advertisement] 

Jc,;taquickupdate.lhavereadall70cases,Willernhasread50andlamye\totouchbasewithDanielletoascertainMr p;ogress 

For what it is worth, I have appro ximatefy 13 cases that I might classify differentfy . As Crai g alluded to, this w as always lik~y to be the case 

Thismornin g, Willernandlhadafruitfuldiscussion v.i thJackie,SuperintendentCrandell,Shobha,andGeoffSteerthismorning fororehour(asinsti gatedbyNSW Police] 

lthinktheSuperintendentis goin g tosendusallanernailclarif,;ng awayforw ard(asthisproj ect issocomplex andfiuid] 

lhaveaquestionaboutthecategory RETURNEDTOU HT 

wehaveotheruns ci vedhomicidecasesinthe groupin g] 

Wemayhavetoucheduponitalreadybutlcouldnotfinditinmyhand w tittennotes 

From:Craig NMiddletoo 

Sent: Thursday,17Novernber20167 :31;>M 

To:DerekD alt on<derel; da l\q o@fli ryjersed a J> 

Subject:Re : Parrabelldocum ert s [DLM=for-Official-Use-Only] 

I have sentyoo a further 10 completed review forms this morning (Thursday 17111) 
Definitely2copiestoyoorselfand 1 copytoD-Tyson 

Justsolcandooblecheck.lsitpossiblethatyoocouldpleasesendmethelistofformsthatyooalreadyhave.Bymycalculationsitshooldbe13butljustwanttodooblecheckthanks 

ljust wanttobe100%clearwhythesecases-asacohort-havebeendiverted(Giventhat 

Just a thought- but is it easier ifwe email the forms toyoo or do you prefer a hardcopy being sent. We coold also email both Dr Tyson and Prof de Lint the forms as well ifyoo provide me their email. The choice is yoors - happy to oblige either way 

Regards 



DerekDalton <Qffilkda loo@l'IOOers OO. at • 

To Crai<;i N Mio:1ie1o1 

Cc Antl>:JnyCroode l 

Date 03/11/20161 4:18 
Slbject: Re:PaITabe l documerts[DLM=For-OfficiaeUse-Orly] 

HiCraig, 

HopeyourThursdayis going well 

Thanks. No, I may have confused you. Please send ONE copy to Dr Tyson and TWO copies to me 

I will then handdeliveroneofmycopiestoProfdelint 

Many thanks 

Derek 

Associate Professor Derek Dalton 

Flinders Law School 

Law and Commerce building 

Level 2 

Room 242 

SturtRoad 

Bedford Park. 

5001 

SOUTH AUSTRALIA 

From:Craig NMiddletoo 

Sent:Thursday,3Novernber20161:30PM 

Cc:AnthonyCrardell 

Subject:RE:Parrabelldocurnents [DLM=for-Official-Use-Only] 

Thais ok-1 have spoken to Cameron Bignell- we should l:>e in a position to send yoo the first batch of20 to 30 reviews by Monday 7111. The rest shoo Id l:>e co~leted by the end of the week. I will email yoo to confirm once I have sent them 

lgatherall 3copiesarebeing senttoDrTyson'saddresslisted below? 

Kind Regards 

Frcm DerekDalton <Qffil<OO lon@l'IIPITT OO.a • 

lambackatwork- rot100% - butw<Hlenoughto getbacktomylo~ listof"todo" tasks 

lconcurwithyousummary cf thevalueofchatting toallofyouand getting anuancedinsigr; ;ntotheprocess. Andlimagineyouarerightto p;edictthere"'111beadifferenceofopinioninrelationtosomeoftheassessments 

SCOI. 79694_0002 

I am not tryin g to be "pushy" bJt the sooner w e ge< some to read, the better. Maybe Camer oo could send 30 or so by next Wednesday. To be able to make a start w ould be great 

ljust worrythatifthe1oth ot11th turnsintothe1sth, 1 "'1 llbeburning uplotsofprecioustime 

lwishtoamendDa ri EHeTyson'scou- ieraddressfromtheonelsenttheotherday 

DR DANIELLE TYSON 

Senior Lecturer in Criminology 

SchoolofHumanitiesandSocialSciences 

Deakin University 

C/OHazelTan 

Building D, Level 3, Room318 

221 Burwood Highway, 

Burwood, 

VIC3125 

From:Craig NMiddletoo 

Sent:Monday,310ctober20161:50PM 

To:DerekDalton<derel; da lton@fl r:derned a J> 

ameronBignell 

Subject:Re:Parrabelldocumert s [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Happy reading 

Regards 



SCOI. 79694_0003 

Derek Dalton <dftf kda lOO @l'lrdfil' ffl at > 

Date 31/10/201613:25 
Slbi,ct Parrabel ldJcLrnents 

DHrCr1i1, 

I hope you are ha.; ng a good start t o t he week . If I have seemed co nspicuous by my email sil ence t here has been a rease>:1. That illness t hat affected me wh il e in Sydney t urned rea lly serious and I have sp ent a good we,e k in OO d. Even w it h lots of rest and medicat ion I am st ill fa r from we ll. It ', 1 rH I 

sharne,but tM re is nc( rnuchl ca n doa bout it 

l arn going back t o doct or t oday 

lhop1 (rH li1t ic1lly] t ob1 b1ck1t .,.ork .,.ld or Thurod1y 

M yway, just wanted t o let you kno w wh at has be,en happ e,n ing. I I~ J1cki1 kro.,. I how b1., oick 1nd 1h 1 .,. ;11 kH p ~up.-int.,dart Cr1nd1II in t h1 loop 

Whe n you are re ady to send t he doc urne,nts, pl ease us e t he ad dress b<How in bold. Please send TWO copies to me (1 can t hen hand d<H iv er one cf t hern t o Prof d Unt ] 

l arn st ill awa it ingthe best courier addressforDrDani el leTyson[athirdcopy]. Willhavethat in a dayor2. ltwillbe based on t headdress be low 

S.,ior L•cturar inCr irn inolor, 

Deakin University 

RoornD3.05, Burw oodCarnpus 

221BurwoodH ighway, Burwood, VIC 3125,Aust ra li a 

p gnielle Ty;gn@dea kn ed a 

Rega rds 

Associate Professor Derek Dalton 

Flinders Law School 

Law and Commerce building 

Level 2 

Room 242 

SturtRoad 

Bedford Park. 

5001 

SOUTH AUSTRALIA 

Youc anprovide notestocouri erthat car park 4 is bestplacetopark and t hat ladiesin cffice canbe rea ch edon 0882013539 

SchoolofL•.,., Flind• roUniv.-,i ty, 

GPO Box 2100, 

All • a il i • • ubj • o t to oont • nt • c a nnini, f o r p o .. ibl• vio l a tio n of NS W P o lic e 
l"or o • polio y , inol•dinq th• ~•a il a nd h .t • rn • t •olioy a nd Guid• lin• • . All NSW 
• o lio • l"or o • • •ploy••• a r • r • quir • d to f a•ilia ri • • th • • ••lv•• with th•• • 
polio i •• , a v a ila bl• o n th • •~" •olio • l"or o • I ntr a n • t. 

If J"Otl a.r• n o t th • lll t.. nd,od r..:il.Jli • nt ro • It> • t n o t t1 ••, di• o l o • • , oq>:f o r 
If rou ha..-.r--=-i~th.i • - •• ai,-lll • rro r ,pl .. •• cl,ol•t..a..nd n o ti f:r th • 

I f you are not the 
of t h e mis t a ke n 

hi , e ma il a n d a n y a tta c h me nt , ma y b e confid e ntia l a n d conta in p rivile g e d info r ma tio n . It i , int e n d e d f o r the a ddr e,.ee o nly. If you are n o t the inte n d e d r e c i p i e nt you mu , t n o t u , e , d i, c l o ,e , cop y o r 
i , t ribu t e thi , communic a t i o n . Confi d e n t iality o r p rivil e g e a r e n o t wa ive d o r l o o t by r e a , o n o f the mi , tak e n d e live r y t o you. If you have r e c e ive d thi , me,, a g e in e rro r , p l e a , e d e l e t e an d n o tify th e 

All • a il i • • ubj • o t to o o nt • nt • c annini, for po .. ibl• vio l a tion of NSW P o lic e 
l" o r o • polio y , ino ludini, th • ~•a il a nd Int• rn • t "olio y a nd Guid• lin• • . All NSW 
•olio • l"or o • • •ploy• • • a r • r • quir • d t o f a •ilia ri • • tk • • • • lv•• with th•• • 
polio i •• , a v a ilabl• o n th • •~" •olio • l"or o • Intr a n • t . 

Thi , e mail a n d an y attac h me nt , ma y b e confi d e ntial a n d contain p rivileg e d info r mati o n . It i , inte n d e d fo r t he a ddre,,ee o nl y. I f you are n o t the intend e d rec i p i e nt you mu , t n o t u ,e , d i , c l o ,e , copy o r 
~~~~~~~ute thi , communic atio n . Confid e ntia lity o r p rivile g e ar e n o t waive d o r l o o t by r e a ,on o f the mi , tak e n d e live r y t o you. If you have r e c e ive d thi , me,. a g e in e rro r, p l ea,e d e l e t e an d n o tify the 


